
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Futnani, Kali"
Subject: RE: RO27 Grove Street Wash Rack Pending submittals - Fuel leak Case RO27 and GeoTracker Global ID Number

 T0600102106 - Grove Street Wash Rack, 3884 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2015 5:33:21 PM

Hello Kali:
 
The State of California requires the separate upload of monitoring well data, site figures, boring logs,
 and EDF laboratory data to Geotracker.  Once you have uploaded the information, I will accept it. 
 There is nothing further unless I find an incomplete document.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Futnani, Kali [mailto:kali.futnani@aecom.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO27 Grove Street Wash Rack Pending submittals - Fuel leak Case RO27 and GeoTracker
 Global ID Number T0600102106 - Grove Street Wash Rack, 3884 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland,
 CA
 
Hi,
 
Here is a summary of the documents in question
 
RO27 GMR R 2015 01 31 submitted to ACEH, pending upload at geotracker
RO27 GMR R 2015 05 06 submitted to ACEH, pending upload at geotracker
 
RO27 SWI R 2014 6 26 re-submitted to geotracker and ACEH on 5/5 with corrected lab data as per
 your email. The boring logs, lab data, and figures are all part of the document. Why do I need to
 submit each piece separately. The corrected document in full is on the geotracker site, although
 when I log into my upload page it is still shown as pending.
 
It was my understanding that approval to move the documents from pending to approved in
 geotracker came from you, so I was asking about the timeline for that process and if you needed
 anything from me to complete the process
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Kali Futnani
Environmental Planner/Scientist and Sustainability Consultant
Direct: 415-243-3878       Cell: 415-860-8546
Note new email: kali.futnani@aecom.com
 
AECOM
One Montgomery Street, Suite 900, San Francisco, California 94104
T 1-415-896-5858     F 1-415-882-9261
www.aecom.com
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Futnani, Kali
Cc: 'Alexandra Foote'
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
 
I’m not sure what you are asking – I see an e-mail from 5/7/2015 notifying you that the two docs
 were successfully uploaded to ACEH’s ftp site; the SWI_R_2014-06-26 was uploaded to Geotracker
 but I don’t see the GMR_R_2015-01-31 or any monitoring data, site figures, boring logs, or EDF data
 on Geotracker yet.  All of that documentation needs to be uploaded to Geotracker for the case to
 be in compliance.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: 'Alexandra Foote'
Subject: RO27 Grove Street Wash Rack Pending submittals
 
Hi,
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I resubmitted the report RO27 GMR R 2015 01 31 on 5/5 and recently submitted RO27 SWI R 2015
 05 06 and RO27 SWI R 2014 6 26. Do you need to approve these reports to finalize the upload
 process?
 
For the UST fund reimbursement the reports need to be on geotracker as well as the ACEH site
 (http://www.acgov.org/MAPS/deh/InspectionResults/?SITE=LOP)
 
Let me know if there is any way to speed the upload process along.
 
 
Thanks,
Kali
 
 
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
 
 

This e-mail and any attachments contain AECOM confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive
 this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
 information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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